WHEATFIELD TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION

The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on June 15, 2010 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Dave Mills, and Jeff Beinhower.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

John Weldon made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 18th meeting. Robert Foltz seconded. Motion approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Checking Account	\$ 6,963,16
Savings Account	\$ 23,239.40
TOTAL FUNDS	\$ 30,202.56

Dave Mills made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved.

BILLS

Check #799	John Weldon, Mow 28 ½ Hours	\$ 570.00
#800	Sylvester's Services, Extra Trash Pick-Up	\$ 25.00
#801	Shawn Fuller, Haul Tractor for Service	\$ 50.00
#802	Robert E. Foltz, U-Line, 3 Cigarette Containers	\$ 164.09
#803	Robert E. Foltz, Touch Free, 2 Restroom Misters, Case of Mist Cans	\$ 107.59
#804	Pennsy Supply, 16.2 Ton Stone	\$ 215.47
#805	PPL, Electric 6/10/10	\$ 89.76
#806	Pennsy Supply, 30.36 Ton Shot Rock	\$ 552.55
TOTA	L BILLS (PAID)	\$1,774.46

Jeff Beinhower made a motion to pay the bills. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Jeff Beinhower reported he talked to football; they plan to work on the field in the near future. They will try to coordinate with the Recreation Board work nights for this.

The Recreation Board decided to talk to an outside contractor to finish the drainage ditch around the fields. John will meet and explain to the contractor the scope of the work to be done.

John Weldon made a motion to get Air Fresheners for the bathrooms. Carlton Williams seconded. Motion approved. John will contact Bob Foltz about ordering the fresheners.

Carlton Williams recommended the Recreation Board get T-Shirts that can be worn on our work nights so people can recognize us and report problems or issues. Carlton got a price of \$12 to \$14 including printing. It was decided this was a good idea and the board will discuss wording and colors at the next meeting.

The board discussed talking to Heller's and 11/15 Rental about donating a Ditch Witch to dig several small ditches.

NEW BUSINESS:

Bob Foltz reported that the air fresheners and a case of mist were received and installed by John Weldon and Dave Mills.

Bob Foltz reported that the 3 Cigarette Containers were received and he installed (chained with locks) two at the pavilion and one by the shack bar.

John Weldon reported he replaced some boards on the foot bridge.

Dave Mills reported he and Carlton Williams cleaned up trash on the railroad bed to the upper trail.

Bob Foltz reported that the Duncannon Sportsmen's Club held the Kids Trout Derby at the park June 5th and 115 kids attended. The stream was closed to adult fishing on Saturday and next year they may get a permit to close the stream for kids only for two days. Jeff Beinhower helped the sportsmen's move logs for the dam at the bridge.

John Weldon made a motion to order 24 (size large) lime green T-Shirts. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved. Bob Foltz will talk to the township secretary about wording and where she orders shirts for the township employees.

John Weldon reported the Jim Fuller and Dexter Potter are digging the drainage ditch so he will not pursue an outside contractor for the work.

Dave Mills made a motion to have lime and fertilizer applied to all the fields. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved. Bob Foltz will contact Bonsall's and tell them to add the new football field (about 300' x 400').

In the future any letters to be sent (like the one sent to Mr. Humphrey) should be given to the supervisors for review prior to being sent.

Carlton Williams resigned from and the Recreation Board and turned his keys into the township secretary.

The next meeting will be July 20th 2010. John Weldon made a motion to adjourn at 7:30. Jeff Beinhower seconded. Motion approved. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Secretary

cc: Township Supervisors